
​DISCLOSURE​

​For​ ​any​ ​item​ ​checked​ ​YES,​ ​you​ ​must​ ​provide​ ​information.​ ​Answering​ ​YES​ ​to​ ​one​ ​or​ ​more​
​questions​​does​​not​​necessarily​​mean​​you​​will​​be​​disqualified​​from​​this​​Solicitation.​​FAILURE​​TO​
​PROVIDE​ ​TRUE​ ​AND​ ​COMPLETE​ ​INFORMATION​ ​MAY​ ​RESULT​ ​IN​ ​DISQUALIFICATION​
​FROM THIS SOLICITATION.​

​1.​ ​In​ ​the​ ​past​ ​five​ ​(5)​ ​years,​ ​has​ ​the​ ​Proposer​ ​or​ ​any​ ​affiliate*:​ ​(i)​ ​had​ ​a​ ​permit​ ​revoked​ ​or​
​suspended;​​(ii)​​been​​required​​to​​pay​​a​​fine,​​judgment​​or​​settlement​​of​​more​​than​​$100,000;​
​(iii)​​been​​convicted​​of​​a​​criminal​​offense​​(including​​a​​plea​​of​​guilty​​or​​nolo​​contendere​​);​​or​​(iv)​
​been found in contempt of court, as a result of or in connection with any of the following:​

​a.​ ​Any​​offense​​relating​​to​​integrity​​or​​honesty,​​including​​fraud,​​bribery,​
​embezzlement,​ ​false​ ​claims,​ ​false​ ​statements,​ ​falsification​ ​or​
​destruction​ ​of​ ​records,​ ​forgery,​ ​obstruction​ ​of​ ​justice,​ ​receiving​
​stolen​ ​property,​ ​theft,​ ​price​ ​fixing,​ ​proposal​ ​rigging,​ ​restraint​ ​of​
​trade or other antitrust law violation?​

​Yes​

​No​

​____​

​____​

​b.​ ​Violation of the terms of any public contract?​ ​Yes​

​No​

​____​

​____​

​c.​ ​Failure to pay any uncontested debt to a government agency?​ ​Yes​

​No​

​____​

​____​

​d.​ ​Violation​ ​of​ ​any​ ​law​ ​or​ ​regulation​ ​pertaining​ ​to​ ​the​ ​protection​ ​of​
​public health or the environment?​

​Yes​

​No​

​____​

​____​

​*An​ ​“affiliate”​ ​of​ ​Proposer​ ​means​ ​any​ ​person,​ ​company​ ​or​ ​other​ ​entity​ ​that,​ ​either​ ​directly​ ​or​
​indirectly​ ​(for​​example,​​through​​stock​​ownership​​by​​family​​members),​​controls,​​is​​controlled​​by,​
​or is under common control with, the Proposer.​

​2.​ ​In​​the​​past​​five​​(5)​​years,​​has​​Proposer​​or​​any​​affiliate​​been​​named​​as​​a​​party​​in​​any​​lawsuit​
​related​ ​to​ ​performance​ ​of​ ​a​ ​contract​ ​(do​ ​not​ ​include​ ​subcontractor​ ​lien​ ​claims​​which​​have​
​been fully paid/satisfied)?​

​YES _____​ ​NO _____​

​3.​ ​In​ ​the​ ​past​ ​five​ ​(5)​ ​years,​ ​has​ ​Proposer​ ​or​ ​any​ ​affiliate​ ​been​​debarred​​or​​suspended​​from​
​submitting proposals on public contracts?​

​YES _____​ ​NO _____​

​I​ ​hereby​ ​verify​ ​that​ ​the​ ​foregoing​ ​information,​ ​and​ ​any​ ​explanation​ ​attached​ ​are​ ​to​ ​the​
​best of my knowledge, true and complete.​

​Signature of Person Authorized to Sign Proposal​
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